REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

DATE: MARCH 9, 2005

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER

BY: CAROL TUBELLIS, ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: REQUEST APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 05-1362; AUTHORIZING AN
AMENDMENT EXTENDING THE TERMINATION DATE OF THE
CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH CENTURY-
TCI CALIFORNIA, L.P. dba ADELPHIA CABLE COMMUNICATIONS

This report is to request approval of Resolution No. 05-1362 for the purpose of extending the
existing Franchise Agreement with Adelphia Cable Communications (*Adelphia”) until
December 31, 2005.

This item was continued from the meeting of February 23, 2005, to allow time for the Council to
review data provided by Adelphia.

The original report from February 23, 2005 is attached for review.
RECOMMENDATION
It is respectfully requested City Council approve Resolution No. 05-1362 authorizing an

Agreement extending, until December 31, 2005, the termination date of the Cable Television
Franchise Agreement with Century-TCI California, L.P., dba Adelphia Cable Communications.



